Princeton UniVCI‘Sity Plasma Physics Laboratory
James Forrestal Campus
P.O. Box CN17
Princeton, N.J. 08543

20 April 2006

Ms. Nancy Horton

Energy Industries of Ohio

6100 Oak Tree Boulevard, Suite 200
Independence, Ohio 44131

SUBJECT: Subcontract S005242-F
Rapid Response Authorization

Dear Ms. Horton:

Attached is NCSX Project Rapid Response Authorization (undated, one page) to
Proceed with two tapped holes in place clearance holes on MCWF casting A-1
currently being machined by Major Tool & Machine.

It is my understanding that this authorization does not have a cost or schedule
impact.

If there are any questions pertaining to this matter | may be contacted at (609) 243-

2441 and by e-mail Isutton@ppp!l.gov.
Re S,
f d t ef oy

Larry L. Sutton
enior Subcontract Administrator

Attachment:  As stated

cc. M. Tyrrell
B. Simmons
F. Malinowski
P. Heitzenroeder



Rapid Response Authorization to Proceed with (2) Tapped Holes in Place of
Clearance Holes on Al

EIO (MTM) is authorized to change the two holes indicated from clearance holes to
tapped holes (compatible with the studs). The existing clearance holes will be filled with
weld . The formal documentation is in process and will be supplied as soon as it is
available.
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2 Holes to be modified




